STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATI
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge

ECE’VE

761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, gn:e:syee()37830 MAY - ’? 4
May 2, 2024 COUN
UNTY MAYOR'S OFFio

Mr. Roger Petrie

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Ozk Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

Re: Erratum to the Phased Construction Completion Report for the Bethel Valley Burial
Grounds at the Oak Ridge National Laboratory, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2533&D2)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-Oak Ridge
Office, received the above referenced submittal on April 12, 2024. The document has been reviewed
pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge Reservation. No comments were
identified, and the State approves the document.

Review of this request meets the review cycle protocol of 30 days. Questions or comments
concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Jessica Core at the above address or by
phone at (865) 895-0795.

erely
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Randy C. Yo

FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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